Hsiao Tong

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 November, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Hsiao Tong

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: #800662783B#023#

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Pls proceed to submit w/p report and invoice for closure.

Thanks,

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlIG

Claims Service Executive

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AlG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Hsiao Tong [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:36 PM
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: RE: #800662783B#023#

Dear Saliha,
Please refer to the following for your perusal: -

1. When was the last correspondence?
We have requested video/evidences(if any) from TP on 16/08/2013. Up-to-date, no response from TP.

2. What is the recommended COR?
The recommended COR is $5,791.45 with 5 working days.
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In view of the above, kindly advise if we may proceed to temporary close file and submit wp report to you good office.
If there are any new developments in future, kindly inform us and we will follow up if necessary.

Best regards,

Chew Hsiao Tong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
(S) 408933

DID: 6742 3197

Fax: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 6 November, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Thin Thin

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: #800662783B#023#

Dear Thin Thin,
May we have update on this matter please?

1. When was the last correspondence
2. What is the recommended COR

Fyi, Ol didn’t renew her policy with AIG.

Thanks,

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Claims Service Executive

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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